
\ryIND M
AREA HEALTH

Mission Statement:
DEDICATED TO HEALTH

GovenNING BOANO OF DIRECTORS

MrrrING BOOKLET

Monday, August 26,2024



Meeting Nome: Windom Area Health Governing Board of Directors Meeting
AGENDA

Purpose: Provide Bovernance for Windom Area Health

Meeting Date/Time/l-ocation: Monday, August 26,2024 1530 pm / Large Conference Room

Present:
Absent:
Others:

Recorder: Mind Carter, Executive Assistant

Category / Topic Action step(s) / Updates Leade r:

STANDING ITEMS

Call to Order
Call Windom Area Health coverning Board meeting to order at 5:30 pm by Governing Board chairperson

. lntroduction of new WAH Governing Board member, Kim Pillatzki
Dr. Michael Fisher

Meeting Minutes Approve Windom Area Health Governing Board minutes from re8ular meeting on July 22,2024 Dr. Nlichael Fisher

Board Education FY2024 CLA Audit Report lohn Peyerl

WAH Policy Review
Review & approve the following policyliesl: (Boord Motion)

. Use of Credit Cards

. lnvestments
lohn Peyerl

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Professional Practice /
Quality - Planning Cmte

. WAH Medical Staff credentialing review and approval per recommendation from the WAH Medical Staff (Boord Motion)

. WAH Medical Staff meeting revrew

. Review PP/Q-P Committee meeting activities

Dr. Buhler
Dr. Blue
Terry Tegels

Finance / Personnel /
Labor Relations &
Bldg - Grou nds Cmte

o Review F/P/LR & B-G Committee meeting activities
. Review and recommend approval of WAH resignations and terminalions (Bootd Motion)

Justin Schmit
Emily Masters
.lohn Peyerl

OTHER REPORTS

Statistical & Financial
Performance Reports

Review & recommend approval of statistical & financial .epotts (Boord Motion) John Peyerl

CapitalAcquisition
Activity

Review capital acquisition activity John Peyerl

Educational Assistance
Applications

Review & recommend approval of application(s) for educational assistance /8oord Motion) Emily Masters

Patient Concern Reports Review patient concern reports and patient survey comments Monica Huber

Patient Safety Reports Review patient safety activities Monica Hu ber

Medical Director Organizational updates Dr. Blue

Administration
RevieUUpdate Senior Management Team Executive Summaries
Review/approve WAH committee meeting reports as presenled (Boord Motion)
Review/report on Staff Competency policy

Sr Mgmt Team
Emily lvlasters

City of Windom
Steve Nasby
Marv Grunig

Members: All Windom Area
Health Governing Board Mbrs

I

I

I

lnformational updates

I



Dave Rogers.
SHN Exec DirectorSanford Health Network lnformational updates

Dr. Michael Fisher
Terry TegelsWAH Foundation Board

wAH Foundation Board meeting minutes from July 27, 2024 are included in the Board book
WAH Foundation Board meets Augusl27 , 2024 al5OO pm, in Large Conference Room
WAH Foundation u date on ha

Dr. Michael FisherWAH Auxiliary met August 12, 2024. Auxiliary meeting minutes from July 8, 2024 are included in the Board bookWAH Auxiliary

Dr. Michael FisherOld Business

Dr NIi.hael FisherNew Business

. Remainder of Governing Board Meetings for Nov/Dec 2024

. Motion to adjourn WAH Governing Board meeting into Executive Session to discuss matters protected by the attorney-
client Boord Motionrivil related aMinn. Statute 13D.05 Subd.3

Dr. Michael FisherConclude WAH Governing Board meeting

I oLD & NEw BUSINESS

coNctusroN



Meeting Nome: Windom Area Health Governing Board of Directors Meeting
MINUTES

Purpose: Provide governance for Windom Area Health
Meeting Date/Time/Location: Monday, July 22, 2O24 / 5:lO pm / Large Conference Room

Members: All Windom Area
Health Governing Board Mbrs

Present: Kay Gross,.iustin Schmit, Dan Ortmann, Terry Tegels, Rick Frederickson, Julie BruBman/Mt Lake Advisory member, Dr. Blue/CMO,

Landon Johnson/DON, Shelby Medina/CEO, John Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Dave Rogers/SHN VP

Absent: Dr. Michael Fisher, Monica Huber/CNO
Others: Dr. Buhler/Medical Staff President, Steve Nasby/City Admlnistrator, Marv Grunig/City Council Liaison,

Recorder:

Category / Topic Action step(s) / Updates

Janel Eichstad Actin Executive Asst

Leade r:

STANDING ITEMS

Call to Order
Windom Area Health Governing Board meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Governing Board Vice-chairperson, Kay

Gross.
Kay Gross

Meeting Minutes
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE WINDOM AREA HEALTH GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES FROM THE REGUTAR

MEETTNG OF luLY 1, 2024 (ORTMAN N/SCH M lr).
Kay Gross

Board Education
Brady Kerkman, Exec Dir of Business Development & Marketing and Katie Greener, Director, WAH Foundation and Auxiliary
presented information regarding the WAH Foundation and Auxiliary and their roles within these two organizations.

Brady Kerkman &
Katie Greener

wAH Policy Review

M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY, UPON RECOMMENDATION FROM THE WAH MEDICAL STAFF, FOR THE WAH GOVERNING BOARD

TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ANNUAL POLICiES WHICH WERE PRESENTED AT THE MEDICAL STAFF MEETING:
. BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS EXPOSURE CONTROL PLAN (ORTMANN/FREDE RICKSON )

. 2023.24IUBERCU LOSIS EXPOSURE PLAN (ORTMAN N/FRE DERICKSON)

shelby Medina

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Professional Practice /
Quality - Planning Cmte

Diana Bleyan, M.D.
Derrick Livingston, s.T

BehavioralHealth(AmWell) Telemedicine
ophthalmology(Dickes) AlliedHealthProfessionals

The July Medical Staff Credentialing list was reviewed and approved by the WAH Medical Staff at their meeting held
earlier today and presented to the WAH Governing Board for review and approval with the following motion made:
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY, UPON RECOMMENDATION FROM THE WAH MEDICAL STAFF, TO APPROVE THE JULY MEDICAL

STAFF CREDENTIALING LIST A5 PRESENTED (ORTMAN N/TEGELS)

APPOINTMENTS:

REAPPQ[{fMINT!
Brandi Gjoni, cNP
(olapo DaSilva, M.D.
Elise ln't Veld, M.D.
Micara Kolander, CRNA
Loretta Krahn, CRNA
Megan Pohlman, PA

David Roemhildt, PA-C

Ali Shehata, D.O.
lackie Vroman, D.O.

Cardiovascular (Jonsson)

Emergency Medicine
ophthalmology
Anesthesia
Anesthesia
Family Medicine
Orthopedic (Botker)
Emergency Medicine
Family Medicine (OBGYN)

Allied Health Professionals
Emergency Services
Consulting
Allied Health Professionals
Allied Health Professionals
Allied Health Professionals
Allied Health Professionals
Emergency Services
Courtesy

Allied Health Professionals
SANFORD TELEMEDICINE APPOINTMENTS:
Bryan Bader, CNP

AVEL ECARE APPOINTMENTS:

Family Medicine

Dr Buhler
Dr Blue
Kay Gross

I



VRAD REAPPOINTMENTS:
Joseph Horner, D.O Teleradiology Telemedicine

RESIGNATIONS: (for inlotnotjonol purposes only)

Mark.Johnson, M.D. Pathology Consulting

Dr. Buhler, Medical Staff President, reported on agenda items discussed at the WAH Medical Staff meeting held earlier today
She presented Lab updates to include the installation of new equipment that allows for storage of fresh frozen blood plasma

used in emergent patient situations where significant blood loss occurs. Discussion was also held regarding INR safety
protocols for those admitted patients using warfarin medication. Dr. Blue reported the Administration offices remodel
pro.lect that is currently taking place should be completed by mid-September. Construction on the new medical building
continues to be on schedule with occupancy anticipated to be in February/March 2025. Shelby noted meeting requests to
discuss Dr. Taber's intent to move to the new building have stalled. ln the latest email communication Dr. Taber noted his

awareness of the timeline and information needed to move forward; which is, a letter of intent identifying all material terms
is expected no later than July 31,2024;if no a{eement is made by or prior to July 3L, 2024 WAH will assume Dr. Taber does
not intend to move into the space allocated to him in the new medical building; WFMC will be required to vacate the current
temporary space located in the hospital no later than January 1, 2025. The rationale behind the timeline has been
communicated to Dr. Taber and he has expressed his awareness.

M/S/C UNANTMOUSLY TO ApPROVE SENDTNG 63 ACCOUNTS TOTALING s63,670.11TO AAA COLLECTIONS AND
APPROVE 5 FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ACCOUNIS TO BE SUBMITTED FOR WRITE.OFF TOTALING S10,736.16
(scH M tTlF R E D E RTCKSO N ).
To date, 543,435 has been allocated lot FY2025 Financial Assistance on a budget of S125,000.
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING RESIGNATIONS _RESIGNATIONS OF 1 CLINICAL INTERN And 2
REHAB POWER INTERNS, ALL EFFECTIVE 8-1-24. There were no terminations to report (SCH M |T/ORTMAN N).
The remodel project in the Business Office and HIM Department continues with an anticipated occupancy date of September
18, 2024. Shelby shared an update on the status of the Windom Family Medical Clinic stating a Letter of lntent has not been
received from Dr. Taber to date stating his clinic relocation intentions upon completion of the new medical building. This

Letter of lntent is expected from Dr. Taber by no later than July 31, 2024. Dr. Taber has expressed his awareness of the
timeline and ex ectations

Landon.lohnson

lustin Schmit
Emily Masters
John Peyerl

Finance / Personnel /
Labor Relations & Bldg
Grou nds Cmte

OTHER REPORTS

Statistical & Financial
Performance Reports

lune 2024 statistical and utilization graphs were reviewed for the month's patient activity. John reported the volume of
inpatient activity in lune was above budget expectations. Acute admissions totaled 31 on a budget of 29. Those 31
admissions produced 77 inpatients days for an average dally census of 2.6. Laboratory volumes exceeded budget
expectations with 11,178 Lab procedures in the month of June on a budget of 10,400. Days in A/R were reported at 56.37
Days Cash on Hand was reported at 228 days for the month.
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE IUNE 2024 STATISTICAL AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT AS

PRESENTED (SCHMIT/FREDERICKSON).

John Peyerl

Capital Acquisition
Activity
Educational Assistance
Applications

June 2024 had no Capital Acquisition activity to report

There were no Educational Assistance applications submitted for Governing Board action

Emily reported on three upcoming new hires to WAH: a Fitness Specialist beginning July 30, 2024, a Maintenance Director
and Environmental Services Tech to be in Au ust 6, 2024. There were no departmental transfers to re ort
June 2024 Patient Concern Reports and patient survey comments were reviewed and appropriately addressed with many
positive com ments shared from atients who fr uented Windom Area Health for their medicalservices
Landon stated 0 reportable patient falls occurred; 0 documented skin integrity issues to patients; 0 use of patient restraints;
and 0 opioid-related deaths. Landon also stated there were no re ortable adverse event re orted for the month

lohn Peyerl

Emily Masters

New / Department
Transfer Employees

Emily Masters

Patient Concern Reports Landon lohnson

Patient Safety Reports

Medical Director Dr. Blue shared that very good progress is being made on a surgical contract with a potential new generai surgeon to come to Dr Dan Blue

VRAD APPOINTMENTS:



Windom Area Health by the first of the new year. A WAH Wound Center provider has expressed interest in starting a new
urology outpatient clinic at WAH due to urologist, Dr. Goldberg, ending his WAH outpatient specialty clinic in the new future
Dr. Blue noted the Wound Center provider has the necessary qualifications in this field of expertise as well as she has past
e rovided when it becomes availableerience bein Additional information will bea rovider in a urol clinic settin

Administration

Emily Masters noted marketing efforts are currently taking place for Jesse Hyde, CRNA, pain management provider at WAH
5he noted his first outpatient clinic went very well with several of his patients needing followup appointments for pain
manaSement.
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS AS PRESENTED (ORTMAN N/SCHMIT)

. lnfection Prevention

. Employee Focus

Windom City Council has declared a Flood Emergency for Windom. The City Council is looking at solutions to the flooding
impact in/around Windom. Mr. Nasby noted there were 400 damaged property assessments turned into FEMA with FEMA
determinln flooding.95 homes received ma edor flood dama e and 7 homes dest

S a et Sa e aP l'le H lla

Sr Mgmt Team

Steve Nasby
Marv GrunigCity of Windom

new ortho atient's family to staedic clinic near the Children's Hos of the clinic for aital with a hotel bein built on to

Dave Rogers, SHN

Exec Directorsanford Health Network

The next WAH Foundation Board meeting wlll be held July 23, 2024 at 5:00 pm in WAH Large Conference Room Kay GrossWAH Foundation Board

WAH Auxiliary WAH Auxiliary met July 8, 2024. Auxiliary meeting minutes from the Jun e 70,2024 meeting are included in the Board book Kay Gross

otD

Kay GrossOld Business

Kay GrossNew Business

There was no old business to address

Kay Gross

Signature

The WAH Governing Board meeting was concluded by Governing Board Vice-cha irpe rson, Kay Gross

Dan Ortmann, WAH Governing Board Secretary

There was no new business to address.

Sanford lT continues working on the "Blue Screen of Death" computer glitch that was experienced nationwide beginning
early Friday morning. lt isanticipated lTstaff will have Sanford computers running properly inthevery nearfuture. A Memo
of Understanding has been signed by the Marshfield Clinic in Wisconsin to join the Sanford Health system in the near future.
A new DiBestive Health Specialty Clinic will be opening at Sanford in Sioux Falls in the near future. Work is continuing on a

I



Cnrer Exrcurrve OrrtceR RepoRr

organizational Updates
o Construction update: Progress made on exterior framing and bracing of the canopy, South, and

Southeast elevations. Plumbing pipes installed in locker rooms of 4'h floor. Excavation and cutting for the
wound care foundation and began installing utilities to the east of the hospital. Continue to work on
process mitigation plan for parking lot demolition and underground piping work.

o The Wound and Hyperbaric Healing Center's annual business review will be presented at September's

Governing Board meeting.
o WAH continues to make progress with our urology clinic lead by Lori Fett, WAH NP. Dr. Goldberg

notified WAH that he does not intend to renew his lease agreement that ends in October 2024. WAH is

currently working to replace this service.

o Heart and Vascular Screening Updates: Since our program launched in January the Heart and Vascular

screening service has identified condltions in asymptomatic patients that have a potential of being life-

threatening along with incidental breast findings, lung nodules, elevated calcium scores, etc. This service

is now offered every Thursday due to increased demand. Great work to our Radiology team I

c Sanford Mental Health Telehealth Service: This services has been up and runnin8 for a littie over a month

and our staff have found it to be a positive and beneficial service

MHA/Federal updates:
o State Bills:

. Hospital and Service Line Closure Law (182 days notice; public hearing within 30 days,

notification to media, staft patients, etc., MDH must impose fines for non-compliance)
. ESST (Extended Safe and Sick Time)

o Federal: N/A
. Hospital Price TransparencY

Committee Meeting UPdates

o lnfection Prevention: No Report until Oct/Nov

o Pharmacy and Therapeutics: Met July 30, 2024
. ADE: INR>5 = 1ED; BS<50 = 2 Med/Surg; Delirium Review = none inappropriate
. Flu Vaccine - 150 doses ordered for patients/employees
. Pl: M edication Ba r Code Sca nn ing - average score of 96%
. ASP: seeing no issues or concerns with providers - 2 ASP interventions were shared

o Emergency Preparedness: No Report Until Aug/Sept

Wrruooru Anea Hellrn
GoveRrutuc BoARD Execurtve SururtaeRv

as of August, 2023
WAH MrssloN " Dedicated to Health"



WINDoM AREA HEALTH

GoVERNING Boeno EXECUTIVE SUTUUIRY

As of August 22, 2024
WAH MrssroN: "Dedicoted to Heolth"

Overview:

Laboratory volumes exceeded budget expectations. Last fiscal year laboratory tests

averaged about 10,140 in a given month. There were 11,173 in the month ofJuly, which

is 1,187 more than last July and 773 more than budget.

a Net income from operations was 585,525 compared to a budget of negative 533,000. Our net

operating revenue was 5683,767 more than last July. July operating income is 3.2L% compared

to a budget percentage of negative 1.39%. For the yea r, operating lncome is 2.35% com pared

to a budget of negative L.39%.

The volume of inpatient activity in June exceeded budget expectations. The acute admissions

were two more than last month and four more than the budgeted volume. Activity on the

outpatient side produced volumes and revenues at or slightly above budget expectations.

Eighty-one percent of our gross revenues came from outpatient activity, which is consistent

with expectations. Acute admissions totaled thirty-three. Those thirty-three admissions

produced seventy-seven inpatient days for an average daily census of 2.5. Outpatient gross

revenue was 5277 ,397 more than budget and 5893,576 more than last July.

lmaging procedure counts were eleven procedures below budget. lmaging performed

739 procedures compared to a budget of 750. Last July, 715 procedures were

performed.

o

C

C

Fifty-six surgical procedures were performed in July, which is sixteen less than our

budgeted number of seventy-two and three less than last July. Fourofthosesurgeries

were joint replacements. There were no robotic cases in July.

Rehab Therapy performed 1,978 modalities in July, which was 77 less than last July

That is 53 more modalities than the budgeted number of 1,925.

Contractual adjustments came in at 47.95% for the month. Contractual adjustmentswere
budgeted at 49.46%.

Cxrrr FnrarucraL OFFTcER REPoRT

Overall, expenses were S167,513 more than budget. Ph armaceutica ls, Purchased Services and

Other Direct Expenses are the categories that came in more than budget.



GovrRrurruc BoARD Execurtve SuruuaRv
August, 2024
Windom Area Health MtsstoN: "Dedicoted to Heolth"

CxIer Nuns|ruG OFFICER REPORT

Medical/Surgical/OB/Emergency Room/Outpatient Nursing:

o l open RN position for Med. Sur#OB/ED.
o Hospitalist providers are going to add Workman's Compensation Evaluations, DOT physicals and

Social Security Determination examinations once training is complete.
o Tele-behavioral health program going well and has been utilized on multiple occasions.

Outpatient Nursing and Diabetic Education:

o Jenna Kuehl in Diabetic Education will begin reach ing out d irectly to d iabetic patients to offer
training and education.

Blood Bank update:
o Fresh Frozen Plasma is now stocked in the WAH blood bank and has already been utilized one

time.

Equipment updates:
o A second EKG cart has been purchased. This allows us to better assure availability in the case of

patient volumes or equipment failure.
o Two additional ventilators have been obtained via a state wide grant. They will be put into

service once training is complete. We previously had one ventilator which could at times limit

our ability to transfer more than one critical patient at a time.

a

a

MHA Safety Data for July, 2024:

o Falls:

. Skin lntegrity

. Restraints

. Opioid Deaths

. Reportable Events:

0

0

0

0

1



WINDoM AREA HEALTH

GovERNTNG BoARD ExEcurvE SUMMARY

as of August 21, 2024
WAH MrssroN: " Dedicoted to Health"

CHIEF HUMAN RTNTIOruS OTTICEN REPORT

Human Resources/Employee Health
. Posted positions:

o RN o HR/Payroll Coordinator

o Physician - Urology o Environmental Services Tech

o surgicalTech o HIM clerk

o Dietary Aide/Cook o Speech Therapist - PRN

o NP/PA - Orthopedics c Heath Unit Coordinator

o AccountingManager/Controller

. New Touchpoint Standards were rolled out to leaders in August, outlining new phone expectations. This will be

rolled out to all staff in the coming months.

Community Health/Mental Health/Wellness Center

. Wellness is planning for a Halloween Drive Through event on 10/31 and is looking forward to a return to a full

Spooky Path in 2025!

Marketing/PR/Business Development

. postcards were sent out last week related to the addition of Dr. Clark for Cardiology services at WAH.

o Ads for Dr. Hinshaw will be ran in the Fairmont Sentinel in response to new information about the reduction in

OBGYN services in Fairmont, and the referrals of OB patients to Mankato.

. WAH had an 'activity booth' at the Cottonwood County Fair featuring the Stop the Bleed demonstration on

Friday and Saturday afternoons, thanks to the nursing staff who supported this effort.

. WAH had 3 departments represented at Night to Unite; Rehab, Marketing/building project, Wellness).

Foundation/Auxiliary
. A mass mail appeal was sent out last week to aim to raise 520,000 for the new Mental Health Fund.

o A roundtable discussion will be hosted by WAH on 9/11 with regional stakeholders to promote the

purpose of the Mental Health Fund and share ideas about project ideas.

o 6olf tournament was held last Friday the 23'd with 14 teams golfing.

. The Auxiliary sold a record number of raffle tickets at the fair, proceeds go to new surgical equipment for

shoulder replacements.

. We are implementing a Volunteer of the Month program, in cooperation with Duffy's who is funding the gift

card prizes.

Sponsorships/Donations
o Cottonwood County 4-H - first aid kit supplies for farmers
. National Child Safety - S150
. Windom Youth Athletic Booster Club - S250

committee MeetinBs
. Employee Focus: Committee met 8/1. ldeas for future events were brainstormed, naming ideas discussed for the Patient

Experience/Customer Service program, and initial discussions about a holiday event were held.

. patient & Family Advisory Committee: PFAC met on 8/6, follow up discussion was had on diaper changing stations and patient

chairs. Committee brainstormed ideas for promoting the cafeteria to the public, including putting a menu board in the front

lobby.
. Safety: No Report.
. Safe Patient Handling: No report.



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

WAH & Goars

Fiscal Year 2024-2025

SERVICE

Target May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep.24 Ocl-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25

Expand Surgical Services by increasing
vol of current procedures & addition of
new procedures(ie:Ortho,GYN,Gen,Urology)

lncrease optimization of Davinci Robot
(GYN & General) 4130t2025

3 Gyn 3 Gyn 0 Gyn

Expand Physician Recruitmenl 4t30t2025

Ambulatory Net Promoter Score 83.3%

OP Net Promoter Score

Emergency Dept Net Promoter Score 49.1% n/a

Wound Center Overall Pt. Satisfaction >92'/o

OUALITY

n/a n/a0.0Falls per 1000 Patient Days

n/a0.0 nlaPatient Falls with lnjuries

nla100% nlaHand Hygiene

n/a nla81%Patienl Experience/HCAHPS Recommend

nlanlaHow would you rate/HCAHPS

nla89% n/a

n/a n/a850/o

n/a<5o/o nlaReadmission within 30 days
>92o/oWound Center Patient Healing Rate

FINANCIAL

0.00%YTD lncome (Loss) Operations to Budgel

<53Days in Accts Receivable
>150Days Cash on Hand

IIIIII IIIIII IIIIIIII
I

GROWTH

Surqeries to Budget

23Wound Center New Patients

135Wound Center Encounters

HBO n/a HBO n/a HBO n/a10/calendr yrWound Ctr New Patients for HBO Treatmts

II IIIIIIIII
III

COUIIIUNITY

2 I fiscal ylIVAH Hosts Events */ Community Participtn IIIIIIII

4t3012025

68.8% rt81.37ors 80% rc

100"/o zt80.6% 807o rs 88.9% re

41.9o/ozt 50% ar

97.59% 98.61% 89.64%

Apr.25

I

----T----I

T

0%

0%

100%

80o/o za

7 Soh zo

86,7Yo zoCommunication with Nurses

91.1oh zoCommunicalion with Doctors

2%

97.96% 89.47% 81,670/o

I---l

=

---r--tT-F
I

+
s1"6?%T

f---T---- ----r---t

-3.05o/o 1.89% 3.z',\o/o

63.08 56.37 58.08

247 2212?8 fI
5671 65 58

3930 27

266 238 326

=

=

fT I

I



Meeting Nomet Windom Area Health Finance Personnel / l-abor Relations & Building & Grounds committee
AGENDA

nanciaeva uate ma dn mreco endm a CX C itnd reu reviereviit e a nun ra bud nda ca nose Revi a s,meco endm n ala cap ppexpeope n8 get p itaPurp
deu esta ASitemstodn mreco endm boardrevi ndd eco mtTl nde a aof na uan aud re ort,

Monday, August 26,2024 / 4t3O-5iL5 pm / Large Conference RoomMeeting Date/Time/Location:

Present:

Absent:

Others:

Members: lustin Schmit, Dan Ortmann, Kay

Gross, Dr. Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie
Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr, John
Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Monica
Huber/cNo, Dr. Dan Blue/CMo, shelby
Medin cEo

Justin Schmit, Chairpersonchairperson)Chairperson Acti

Recorder: N,4 ind Carter Executive Assistant

Leader:Action step(s) / Updatescategory / Topic

lustin SchmitCall Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting to order at 4:30 pm by chairpersoncall to Order

Justin SchmitMinutes Approve minutes from regular Committee meeting of July 22,2024 (cnte Motion)

John PeyerlCollections &
Financial Assistance

Review & recommend approval of patient financial accounts fcmte Motion / Bd Motion)

Emily MastersReview & recommend acceptance of WAH employee resignations / terminations (cmte Motion / Bd Motion)Employee Resignations
& Terminations

Shelby MedinaOutreach Opportunity Update on progress

John PeyerlCliftonLarsonAllen - Presentation of FY2O24 Financial AuditCLA

Other

Justin Schmitconclude Finance/PersonneULabor Relations & Building & Grounds committee meeting

STANDING ITEMS

FOLI.OW-UP ITEMS

NEWCURRENT ITEMS

coNcrustoN



Meeting Nomet Windom Area Health Fina Personnel / Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee
MINUTES

Purpose: Review and recommend annual operating budget and capital expenditure plan, review and recommen d capital expenditures, review and evaluate monthly financial
reports, review and recommend approval of annual audit report, and recommend board 

"pprou"lto 
agen

Meeting Date/Time/Location: Monday, July 22, 2024 / 4t3o pm / Large Conference Room

Members:.Justin Schmit, Dan Ortmann, Dr.
Michael Fisher ex officio, Julie Brugman/Mt
Lake Advisory Mbr, lohn Peyerl/CFO, Emily
Masters/CHRO, Monica Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan
Blue/CMO, Shelby Medina/CEO

Present: Justin Schmit, Dan Ortmann, Kay Gross, Julie Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Member, Shelby Medina/CEO, John

Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Dr. Blue/CMO, Landon Johnson, DON, Dave Rogers/SHNVP

Absent: Dr Michael Fisher ex-officio, Monica Huber/CNO

Others:
Chairperson (or Acting chairperson) Justin schmit, chairperson
Recorder:

category / Topic

.Janel Eichstadt, Acti Executive Asst

Action step(s) / Updates

STANDING ITEMS

Call to Order The Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Commlttee meetinB was called to order by Chairperson,
Justin Schmit.

Justin
Schmit

Minutes
J ust in
Schmit

Collections &
FinancialAssistance

M/S/C UNANIMoUSLY To RECoMMEND APPRoVAT To sEND 63 PATIENT ACCOUNTS TOTALING 563,670.11 TO AAA
COLLECTIONS; RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PATIENT ACCOUNTS: 2 NEW ACCOUNTS

SUBMITTED FOR WRITE-OFF TOTALING 57790.74; 1, ACCOUNT FOR WRITE-OFF WITH A BALANCE BELOW S15OO TOTALING

S555.28; AND 2 PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ACCOUNTS TOTALING S2393.14; IN TOTAL, 5 FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ACCOUNTS WERE

APPROVED FOR WRITE-OFF TOIALING S 1,0,736.1,6 (5CH M ITIORTMANN).

ln month 3 of FY2025, year to date accounts totaling 543,435 were approved for FinancialAssistance on a budget of
S12s,ooo.
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING RESIGNATiON5: I CLINICAI INTERN AND 2

REHABILITATION POWER PROGRAM INTERNS EFFECTIVE 8/1,124 ISCHMII /ORTMAN N ).

John
Peyerl

Employee ResiBnations
& Term inations

Em ily
Masters

FOLI.OW.UP ITEMS

Medical Build ing

Shelby shared an update regarding the ongoing construction of the new Medical Building on Windom Area Health's
campus. She noted construction is moving along very well with the good weather conditions the site workers are
experiencing. She noted the remodeling project of the Business Office and HIM office area is moving along very well
with still an anticipated move in date of September 18th being projected.
Shelby gave an update to committee members on the most recent status of Dr. Taber's future plans for the Windom
Family Medical Clinic. She noted a Letter of lntent to occupy space in the new medical building still has not been
received from Dr. Taber and the agreement remains that this letter must be received from him by July 31, 2024. Dr.
Taber is aware and expressed understanding of the timeline. Shelby stated thatheropen invitation remains available
to Dr. Taber to meet with committee members to discuss his clinic options regarding the medical building lease option
if he so chooses. Committee members remained in agreement to extend full support in adhering to the timeline that
has been communicated to Dr. Taber over the past several months regardlng the relocation of the WFMC.

Shelby
Medina

Committee MeetinBs
Shelby reopened discussions from previously held dialogues regarding Governing Eoard make up and Board Committee
meetinB arrangements currently practiced. Committee members' consensus was to !q! change the structure of
committee meetings and leave all Board meetin8 dates and times the same as currently being followed.

Shelby
Medina

Leader:

M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE COMMITTEE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 1, 2024, AS PRESENIED

(ScHMIT/BRUGMAN).



Shelby
MedinaOutreach Opportu nity

Shelby presented information regarding an outreach opportunity for specialty physicians currently providing services at
Windom Area Health to expand their specialty services to a potential new site in Lakefield, MN. Shelby stated market
data is showing this regional area has the potential for drawing patients to WAH from several surrounding
communities who are in need of specialty services thus possibly brlnging additional out of town patients to Windom
Area Health for health care services or surgery. She shared a building has been located in downtown Lakefield that is

very functionalto operate as an outreach clinic to provide various specialty services to patients. She shared this office
building will require minimal renovations and furniture essentials to accommodate a clinic-type setting and possibly be
open for outreach services in a three to four month timespan. Committee members were very positive towards this
outreach forward on this endeavora nsio n uested her to continue moviro ect to Lakefield and re

I ustin
Schmit

Chairperson, Justin Schmit, concluded the Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee
meeti

NEWCURRENT ITEMS

coNcr-usroN



ADMISSIONS I Admrssions Budget

40

35

30

20

15

10

5

0

E-IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIII

IIIIIIIIII
III

Jul 23 Aug 23 sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 )an 24 Feb 24 Mat 24 Apr 24 May 24 Jun 24 )u|24
Admissions 26 26 31 2l 25 22 30 25 36 26 31 33

gudget 26 26 26 27 27 28 )6 2A 28 29 29 29

PATIENT DAYS

- 

Pt Days Budget

L25

100

15

50

0
lul 23 Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 )an 24 Feb 24 Mar 24 Apt 24 May 24 )un 24 Jul24

Pt Days 62 51 16 44 61 64 74 71 100 65 17 77

Budget 64 64 64 6'l 69 70 64 70 70 72 12 12

AVERAGE PATIENTS PER DAY I Avg Pt/Day Budget

4.O

3.5

3.0

2.O

1.0

0.5

0.0

rIIII
IIIIIIII

III
FE

Jul 23 Aug 23 sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mat 24 Apr 24 May 24 Ju^ 24 Jul 24

Avg PtlDay 2.7 1.6 2.5 7.4 2.0 15 2.7 2.6 23 2.7 2.6 2.5

Budget 2.7 2.1 2.7 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.4

48

2.7



IIII

IIIII

IIIIIIIIII

III
IIII

III
IIII

IrII
III

III

4.0

3.5

3.0

2.O

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0
Jul 23 Aug 23 sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 )an 24 Feb 24 Mar 24 Apt 24 May 24 )un 24 )u|24

Avg Stay 2.0 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.1 2.7 2.8 2.7 3.0 2.5 2.6 2.O

Budget 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.s 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5

EudgetI Avg Stay
AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY

BIRTHS Budget

74

72

10

8

6

4

2

0

)ul23 Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mar 24 Apt 24 May 24 )un 24 )ul 24

Births 4 74 8 7 2 5 7 9 10 6 9 9

Budget 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 I 8 8

I Swing 8ed Days Budget

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0
lul23 Aug 23 Sep 23 oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 )an 14 Feb24 Mat 24 Apt 24 May 24 lun 24 )ul24

Swing Bed Days 4A 36 39 19 38 12 3 51 25 50 63 31

Budget 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 30 30 30

16

SWING BED DAYS

25



Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Ma( 24 Apr 24 May 24 Jun 24 )o) 24Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23Jul 23

5611 1't 74 58 5'1 65 5883 71 69 78Su rgery 59

72 72 1272 "12 72 72 72 7270 70 10Budget 70

III
III

III
III II II

L20

100

80

60

40

20

0

ISlrgerySURGERY Eudget

OUTPATIENT OCCASIONS OF SERVICE

-OPVisits

Budget

3500

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

0
lul23 Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 )ai 24 Feb 24 Mar 24 Apt 24 May 24 )rn 24 )vl24

OP Visits 2675 3033 2871 297 4 2910 2656 2866 2921 2616 2953 2904 2873 2918

Budget 2104 2100 2700 2700 2754 27 50 2750 2750 2150 2875 2815 2875

IIIII

IIIIIIIIII

IIII II

EMERGENCY VISITS
- 

ER Visits Eudget

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0
Jul 23 Aug 23 sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mat 24 Apr 24 May 24 )un 24 lul 24

ER v;sits 302 314 344 301 358 362 326 354 328 365 338 331

Budget 340 340 340 340 340 340 340 330 340 340 340 340 340

2750

I
___.1

-l
346



I Lab Proc Eudget

12000

10000

8000

6000

4000

2000

0

IIIIIIIIII

IIII
IIII

IIII

III
IIIIII III

II
I

II
Jul 23 Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mat 24 Apt 24 May 24 JlJn 24 Jul 24

Lab Proc 9550 10639 r.0914 9777 11360 11588 11630 70737 11178 111t 3

Budget 9850 98s0 9850 9900 9900 9900 9900 9900 9900 10400 10400 10400

IMAGING PROCEDURES
I lmaging Proc Budget

900
800
700

600
500
400
300
200
100

0

lul 23 AUB 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mat 24 Apt 24 May 24 )en 24 )ul24

lmaging Proc 775 774 777 626 747 674 133 676 651 719 768 758 739

Budget 145 745 745 145 150 150 750 750 750 750 750 750 750

IIIII

IIIIrII

I-IIIIIITII

IIIII

I

III IIIIIII

2200
2000
1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

0
Jul 23 Aug 23 Sep 23 oct 23 Dec 23 )an 24 Feb24 Mat 24 Apr 24 May 24 lun 24 Jul 24

Rehab
Modalities

1901 2000 1941 1967 1915 777 5 747 4 2021 1942 2454 1882 1978

Birdget 1700 1700 1700 1700 1125 L125 1125 1725 1725 \725 \925 1925 1925

IIIrIIIrr

-EtIIIII

-EtIIIIIII

EEFEEEIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIII III IIII

II II

II II II
III

EEI EE

III

TEEEEEIIIII

LAB PROCEDURES

9986 70249

9850

REHAB MODALITIES I Rehab Modalities ---' Budset

Nov 23

L62L



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

INCOME STATEMENT

1/31/2024

PATIENT REVENUE

lnpatient Revenue

Outpatient Revenue

Total Patient Revenue

NET OPERATING REVENUE

EXPENSE

Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits
Pharmaceuticals
Supplies
Rents & Utilities
PUrchased Services

Other Direct Expenses
Provision for Bad Debts

Depreciation
lnterest Expense

lnvestment lncome
other Revenue/(Expenses)

Non Operating Rev/Exp

lncrease in Nct Assets

Mont h

s946,374 18.69%

54.117,397 8131%
s5,O63,77r 100.00%

Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue .luly

7l3t/2}24 Compa(ison Budget 2025 comparison Y T D FY2025 comparison Eudget 2025 Comparison Y-T-D FY2024

17.96%
42.o4%

100.00%

16.13%

a3.47%
100.00%

From Last

Year

1.4%

76.9%

B.A%

52,667,302
512,18s,401
s14,8s2,703

5't,274,678
S79,438

s2,909,088
s904,829
5379,216
S546,31s

S88,134

S1,s09,778
5441,348
5277,364
$386,249
s34,986

s2,2s0,000
S11,7oo,ooo
s13,950,0O0

s6,900,0o0
s75,00o

s2,9ss.000
S886,soo
S3oo,ooo
Ssss,ooo

s97,s00
S1,42s,ooo

54os,ooo
S165,ooo

S39o,ooo
54s,ooo

s2,631,333
s10,421,505
s13,0s2,939

52,346,688
5742,176
534t,729
s491,68s

S97,992
sL,624,234

s357,534
S186.476
S396,373

s37,1ss

s126,346
s17,438

5t43,784

$ change % change

From Last

Year

53s,969

s1,763,79s
sL,799,764

562s,278
S7,082

contractual Adjustments
Other lncome

52,427,860
s2s,127

47.95%
0.50%

49.46%
o.54%

57s0.000
s3,900,000
s4,6s0,000

S2,3oo,ooo
52s,000

76.13%
43.41%

100.00%

47.47%

72.44%
4.21%
7.79%
r.31%

20.oo%
5.68%

2.32%

5.47%
0.63%

4a.94%
o.53%

49.46%
0.54%

s6,649,400
S72,3s6

9A%
9.8%

s2,651,03S 1OO.OO% s2,37s,OOO 1OO.OO% s7,6s7,461 1OO.OO% $7,12s,000 100.00% s6,47s,89s s1,181,s68 1a.2%

S990,910

s309,897
s151,294
s190,117

s39,031
5s08,769
s185,818

Ss9,483

s128,s32
S11,662

37.24%
17.65%

5.69%
7.14%
t.47%

19.72%

6.98%

4.43%
0.44%

s98s,000
s29s,s00
Sloo,ooo
S185,ooo

532,soo
s47s,000
S13s,ooo

ss5,00o
s130,000
Sls,ooo

37.99%
11,82%
4.95%
7.73%
t.15%

19.72%
5.76%

3.62%
5.O4%

o.46vo

41.47%
12.44%

4.2L%
7.79%
1.37%

20.00%

5.68%
2.32%

5.47%
o.63%

Ss62,4oo

S162,6s3
537,487

s54,630
(s9,8s8)

(s114,4s5)

$83,814
590,888
(510,124)

(52,15e)

24.O%

27.9%

11..o%

17.1%
-10.t%
-7.0%

23I%
4a.1vo

-2.6%
-5.4%

Total Operating Expense

lncome (loss) From operations S85,s25

s2,s7s,s13 s6Js% S2,4O8,OOO 101.39% s7,477,3O7 97.65% 5't,224,OO0 101.39% 56,622,042 58ss,26s 123%

3.2r% (s33,000) -L.39% $180,1s6 2.35% (s99,000) -1.39% (s146,147) s326,303

S5s,311
5262

sss,s73

5141,098 5.3O% 512,ooo

s171,193
s1s,s49

57a6,742

o.sl% s366,898

s120,000
Sls,ooo

S13s,ooo

4.79v. S36.ooo

2.O8%

o.o1%
2.09%

7.64%

o.21%
t.a9%

s40,000
ss,000

s4s,000

1.58%

o.21%
1..89%

s44,841
(51,889)

542,9s8

o.57% (s2,363) s36s,261

3

2.24%

o.20%
2.44%



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

FY 2025
CAPITAL ASSET ACOUISITIONS

Yrs Oep CapitalAsset July August September October

Door Access contol(8 Doors)

PaEeWrit€r TC70 Cardiograph
lBt 105 Gx fr€€rer Blood/Plasma

PhysioMax Total Body Exerciser

Ascend Bodyscripl Eody Comp Analyzer

Total

Midwest Alarm/Lu.an CommTV

carefusion/8D

Johnson Fitness & Wellness

MajMov
Maj Mov
Maj Mov

31,669.46
150,169.90
71,323.97
6,904.29
5,503.88
7,966.00

213,53E

TotalYTDCapitalAcquisitions 213,538



Meetins Name2 Windom Area Health Professional Practice / Quality & Planning Committee
AGENDA

Purpose: Oversee WAH compliance with regulations an d laws, receive recommendations from the Me ical Staff, oversee preparation and implementation of strate8ic plans,

receive and consider all quality reports, and recommend board a roval to agenda items as requested

Monday, August 26,2024 I 4:OO-4..30 pm / Large Conference RoomMeeting Date/Time/Location :

Present:

Absent:

Others:

Members: Terry Tegels, Rick Frederi
Kim Pillatzki, Dr. Michael Fisher-ex officio,
lulie Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr,
Emily Masters/CHRO, John Peyerl/CFO,
Monica Huber/cNo, Dr. Dan Blue/cMo,
She Medina/CEO

Terry Tegels, ChairpersonChairperson (or Acting Chairperson)

Mindy Carter, Executive AssistantRecorder:

Leader:Category / Topic Action step(s) / Updates

Terry TegelsCall to Order call Prolessional Practice/Quality & Planning committee meeting to order at 4:00 pm by Chairperson

Terry Tegelslvlin utes Approve minutes from the regular Committee meeting ofJuly 22,2024 (Cmte Motion)

Dr Buhler
Dr Blue

U date

Medical Staff Credentialing
& Med Staff Meeting

. Review medical staff credentialinB, upon recommendation from WAH Medical Staff

. Report on business addressed at WAH Medical Staff meeting

Shelby MedinaOutreach Opportu nity Update on progress

Other

Terry TegelsConclude Professional Practice/Qualitv & Planning committee meeting

STANDING ITEMS

FOttOW-UP ITEMS

NEWCURRENT ITEMS

coNctustoN



purpose: Oversee WAH compliance with regulations and laws, receive recommendations from the Medical Staff, oversee preparation and implementation o

receive and consider all quality reports, and recommend board approval to agenda items as requested

Meeting Nomei Windom Area Health Professional Practice / Quality & Planning Committee

f strategic plans,
M INUTES

Meeting Date/Time/Location:

Present: Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Rick Frederickson, Julie Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory member, Landon Johnson/DON,

Dr. Blue/CMO, Shelby Medina/ CEO, John Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Dave Rogers/SHN VP

Absent: Dr. Michael Fisher-ex officio, Monica Huber/CNO

Others: Dr. Buhler/Medical Staff President

Members: Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Rick

Frederickson, Dr. Michael Fisher-ex officio,
Julie Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr,
Emily Masters/cHRo, John Peyerl/CFo,
Monica Huber/cNo, Dr. Dan Blue/CMo,
shelby Med ina/cFo

Leader:

Kay Gross, ChairpersonChairperson (or Acting Chairperson)

Recorder: Janel Eichstadt, Acting Executive Asst

Action step(s) / Updatescategory / Topic

STANDING ITEMS

Kay Gross

M in utes
M/S/C uNANtMOUSLY TO APPROVE COMMrrrEE MrNUTES FROM rHE REGULAR MEEING OF JULY 1,2024, AS PRESENTED

(TE G E LS/F RE D E R ICKSO N )

FOITOW.UP ITEMS

Dr Buhler
Dr Blue

Dr. Blue, WAH Chief Medical Officer, presented agenda information addressed at the Medial Staff meeting held earlier
in the day. Pathologist, Dr. Lynch, attended the Medical Staff meeting and shared equipment is in place and training
has begun to have frozen blood plasma available at Windom Area Health at all times to avoid emergency transporting
of blood plasma due to an emergent patient situation. INR protocol was discussed amongst physicians. WAH Medical
Staff reviewed the July 2024 credentialing list and recommended approvalto the WAH Governing Board. New order
sets from Sanford Health for the Epic program were presented and approved by the Medical Staff. Two policies,
Tuberculosis Exposure Control Plan 2023-24 and Bloodborne Patho8ens Exposure control Plan policy were reviewed
and approved by the Medical Staff with both policies being forwarded to the WAH Governing Board for final approval.
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE JULY CREDENTIALING LIST TO THE GOVERNING BOARD,

AS PRESENTE D (TEG E LS/FREDE RICKSON ).

MedicalStaff
Credentia ling & Med
Staff Meeting U pdate

Shelby
MedinaMedical Building

Shelby
Medina

Shelby noted, to date, she has not received any form of communication from Dr. Taber regarding his intentions for
relocating the Windom Family Medical Center however he has communicated his understanding of the timeline
expected. She restated that a Letter of lntent must be received from Dr. Taber by July 3l, 2024 stating what his clinic
relocation intentions are in order to move forward with determining plans for clinic space in the new medical building
lf a Letter of lntent is not received by July 31, 2024, Administration and the WAH Governing Board will presume the
WFMC Clinic will not be relocating to the new medical buildlng and WFMC must vacate its present location within
Windom Area Health by December 31, 2024.

WFMC U pdate

Shelby
Medina

Committee members reopened discussion relating to the current set up of Governing Board Committee meetings
Committee members agreed unanimously to keep Governing Board committee meetings currently as is, with no

changes to dates or times from the current meeting format.
Committee Meetings

Monday, July 22, 2024 I 4:oo pm I Large Conference Room

Call to Order Chairperson Kay Gross called the Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting to order at 4:00pm.

Kay Gross

Shelby reported the Administrative office remodel project continues moving along with a projected occupancy date of
mid-september 2024. She stated the Medical Building construction project is moving along very well and its estimated
opening date remains to be set for February/March 2025.



Shelby
Medina

Shelby presented information regarding an outreach opportunity for specialty physicians currently providing services
at Windom Area Health to potentially expand their specialty services to a new site in Lakefield, MN. Shelby stated
market data is showing this regional area has the potentialfor drawing patients to WAH from several surrounding
communities who are in need of specialty services and enhancing prospects for out of town patients to come to
Windom Area Health for health care services or surgery. She noted a suitable building location in Lakefield has been
identified that is very functional to operate from as an outreach specialty clinic. She stated this office building would
require minimal renovations to accommodate a clinic-type setting and if this endeavor has Governing Board support,
this outreach expansion opportunity could possibly be open for clinic services by late fall 2024. Committee members
expressed their optimism towards expanding WAH's outreach specialty services to Lakefield and requested her to
continue moving forward on this endeavor.

Outreach Opportunity

Kay GrossChairperson Kay Gross concluded the Professional Practice/Quality & Plannlng Committee meeting

records ond orc not ovdildble for court subpoend in occordonce with Minnesoto MSA L45.61-145.67.

NEWCURRENT ITEMS

CONCTUSION



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

CREDENTIATING tIST

APPOINTMENTS:
Richard Clark, M.D
Kara Sand, RN

REAPPOINTMENTS:

AVEL ECARE APPOINTMENTS:

VRAD APPOINTMENTS:

VRAD REAPPOI NTMENTS:

Jerome Klein, M.D.
Arlene Sussman, M.D.

August 26, 2024

Card iology
Card iovascu lar (Santos)

Te lerad iology
Telerad iology

consulting
Allied Health Professiona ls

Telemedlcine
Telemedicine

SANFORD TELE EDICINE APPOINTMENTS (lnformational Onlv):
Trauma Telemedicine

Urology

Cardiovascular(Jonsson) AlliedHealthProfessionals

Saher lftikhar, MD

ADDITIONAL PRIVILEGE REOUEST:

Lori Fett, CNP

RESIGNATIONS:

Jenna Roth, RN

Allied Health Professionals



JULY COMMENTS

Clinic

Tabitha was knowledgeable and understanding about my problem

Surgery is a scary procedure but I never felt anxious or overly concerned. All

aspects of surgery, treatment and care after has been great.

Dr. Botker is a wonderful doc

The entire visit went smoothly beginning with check-in and registration, x-ray

and seeing Dr Botker. I am very satisfied with the great care I received.

Everything has been wonderful

The wait to see the doctor was a bit long. 12:40 appt. Between the waiting room

and the examination room it was 1:45PM when lSot to see the doctor. Not a big

deal as I am sure all were busy. Thanks!

It was a fairly quick visit but Dr Yusuf was very nice and respectful.

Very satisfied with the doctor. He did an excellent job of explaining the situation

They are respectful and helpful,God bless you all ??

I

I

I

Clin ic

Clin ic

I
7

I

ED

I
Great service

Ambulatory Surgery

I had a great experiencel lchose to have my shoulder surgery in Windom. I was

so happy how the staff talked so positively about the outreach Dr coming in.

Both my nurses were so comforting to me and supportive of each other. I am a

nurse so that is something I picked up on right away. I would like to send a huge
"Thank you" to Brook and the other nurse. I was getting groggy so didn't
remember her name. lwilldefinitely come again to Windom.

9

like

Ext re me

like

0 Ext I

Extreme ti

-



JULY COMMENTS

I
9

3

I

I

I

lmaging

5

Dr. Hubers was excellent. My nurses, Dawn and Katie and Alysse, were fantastic

They were kind. They were gentle. Hannah was sweet and took care of me as a

mom. Also, I am grateful for a staff that takes care of not only the patients, but

the patient's family.

ljust appreciate all that they did for me and making it an easy visit, for me at

least, maybe not for them, but thanking them for their great attitude.

physician and nurses were excellent

I was very well attended to by all the staff. Being in an ER isn't fun, but they

made me as comfortable as possible.

They provide very good service. They attend to you quickly and with respect.

Thank you very much. The doctors were all very kind. Thank you and God bless

yo u.

From check in until I was checked out the experience was exactly what I needed

and hoped for. Nobody wants to go to a hospital but if I need one the ER in

windom is where I'm going.

"Montana was an excellent nurse. She treated me with kindness and respect. I

would also say the same for Dr Obinna. Both people treated me with the utmost

respect and care. Thank you."

Yes, they did treat me nicely and they helped me out quite a bit. So lthought
they all were good to me. Thank you.

People and radiologists were very friendly

You did really well explaining at this location, the staff there did. However, I was

scheduled for an X-ray that needed clearance from a doctor. The doctor wasn't

there. And now I have to wait three weeks and get another X-ray and wait for

I

9

ED

ED

ED

5

IikeExt

like

like0

I



JULY COMMENTS

lmaBing

the doctor to hopefully be there. But after I left the technician, the x-ray

technician's office, I did not get told that I need to go and wait up front or l'm

free, like I need to go or anything like that. So it was very unclear after I got the
x-ray done whether I was still to see a doctor or I was.iust to leave. Thank you.

"Professional services making the incident non-stressfuII"

(INAU DIBLE). Thank you.

Christie is so friendly and good at her job !!

Employees are the best!

No complaintsl Did not have to wait at all

I have monthly lab work. I have always been treated very well. The lab staff is

helpful when I have questions or suggestions from my doctor. I am glad

Windom Area Health is willing to do my labs as I am a Mayo patient and having

labs in Windom and a phlebotomy if needed saves me time and miles. Thank

you Windom Area Health.

Itravel from Worthington to Windom. This trip has been made weekly since

early June. lt certainly would make sense to offer at least one day weekly in

Worthington. The nurses and doctors are very willing to make this happen.

The wound clinic employees where absolutely wonderful! I would recommend

them ?!

I don't know how a Wyndham Wound Clinic can do anything better. They are

absolutely phenomenal. They are caring. They are compassionate. They are

professional. We are so happy with this place. They have made our bad situation

8

I

Lab

Lab

Lab

Outoatient

Excellent carel

Outpatient

0utpatient

nt

li

liExtre me

like

Extre

like

Extreme ti

like



JULY COMMENTS

just the most phenomenal and have treated us like family. I thank them so

much.

From the time I walked into the door until I left, I was treated with the utmost

respect and everybody was super nice and welcoming. And it was a really good

experience for a medical visit. lwould recommend this place to anyone. And

yeah, ljust wanted to say thank you for the Ereat service and for showing my

respect and dignity and treating me with respect. Thank you.

I couldn't have asked for better care while going thru so much pain had faith in

them as I was healing they new what they were doing .

So very helpful

I had a very good, he was a very good therapist. I really liked him and l've been

working hard out and doing him at home and he did a great job. I just thought
I'd let you know that. Thank you.

Well, first off, I really don't have any negative complaints about it. I mean, the
gentleman that was working with me, lforgot his name, l'm sorry, but he kept

me in a positive spirit, a positive outlook. He kept giving me positive feedback.

He didn't talk over me. He didn't talk below me. He talked at the same level. He

explained things perfectly. He was such a sweet as heart guy. I mean, I've been

to multiple physical therapies in my life, and some of them are very rude and

disrespectful, but I would recommend that therapy up there at the hospital in a

heartbeat. No problems there. Keep up the awesome work, guys. Keep up the
positive spirit. Thank you.

My therapist, Terri Elder, was excellent in every way. I would recommend her to
anyone.

They were very professional and encouraging

"Top notch care and concern.

100% satisfied."

Outpatient

Sutpatient

PT, OT, ST

PT, OT, SI

PT, OT, S'I

Extre li

like

I

like

I

0

Extre

Extre



JULY COMMENTs

PT, OT, ST

Thank you I



Windom Area Health Auxiliary Minutes
JuI1 8,2024

The Windom Area Health Auxiliary held their monthly meeting Monday, July 8, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

President Mary Klosterbuer welcomed everyone to the meeting with l9 in attendance. The Auxiliary
Prayer and the Pledge to the Flag were recited by atl.

Agenda: M/S Kifty Hansen/Gerri Burmeister to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Recording Secretary's Report: Marlene Smith, Recording Secretary
o M/S Jackie Tumer/Diane Vellema to aPprove the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

Treasurer'sReport: Geri Burmeister,Treasurer
o Balance on hand June 30, 2004, was $5,347.70. IWS Kay Evers/Karla Taber to approve the

Treasurer's report as presented. Motion canied.
CorrespondingSecretary: BetfyOlson

. There was no report.
MAHV Report:

o The MAHV website address is httDs:// (Member code is mahv2024)v.o
. There will be a Power of Connection Zoom meeting on September ll'r' . More information to

come.
Logo Rebrand: Emily Saffert

o Windom Area Health showed us the logo that we will need to use because of our name change

that is similar to others.
WAH Update: Katie Creener

o Dr. Hyde is a new physician for pain management.
. Some Windom staff went to St. Peter to observe Dr. Botker do shoulder surgery which will soon

be available at WAH.
. WAH has received good comments about care. They want to raise their score even more.

o WAH had to postpone the Colf Toumament because ofthe flooding. The new date is August 23,

2024. The proceeds will gotothe Mental Health Fund.

. A.C.E. has a new director. lnformation was given about their coverage for an accident while

volunteering.
o Recording of Volunteer Hours was discussed. Katie Greener redid the recording sheet to make it

easier to understand.

Unlinished Business:
o 2024 -2025 Goals

l. Update By-Laws and change name to Windom Area Health Auxiliary.
2. Donate a minimum of $5,000 towards equipment for the hospital.

3. Hold 4 Fundraisers:
a. Valentine's Day Balloon & Bake Sale

b. Chamber Bucks Raffle
c. Halloween Bake Sale

d. Pecan Sale

4. Participate in a minimum of the following 8 activities:
a. Serve as volunteer patient guides

b. Provide "Until We Meet Again" memorial stones

c. Provide subscriptions to newspapers

d. Provide gift bags to families ofnew babies



e. Provide knitted caps for newboms
f. Decorate WAH in December
g. Recognize the hospital employees during Hospital Week
h. Recognize EMS members during EMS Week

5. M/S Karen Skarphol/Jackie Turner to adopt the 2024-2025 goals. Motion carried
o Chamber Bucks Raffle tickets

1. 2024 County Fair dates are August 7 thru l0
2. Booth rental of$85.00 - Gerri Burmeister
3. Print 1500 tickets at Quick Print
4. There will be three prizes of $50 Chamber Bucks
5. Committee:

a. 2d year Board Member - Connie McCalthy
b. l"' year Board Member - Jackie Turner
c. Member at Large Karla Taber
d. Treasurer - Gerri Burmeister
e. Ex-officio - Mary Klosterbuer

6. M/S Marlene SmithiKay Evers to have the drawing on Tuesday, August 27, on
KDOM Kaleidoscope. Motion carried.

New Business
o Discussion was held to choose a department to recognize at the 2025 banquet. M/S Marlene

Smith,Nancy Meyer to recognize the Wellness Center. Motion carried.
. Windom's Night to Unite invitation was discussed. Members chose not to participate.
. Our By-Laws state that in the event WAHA should dissolve, any remaining assets would go to

Windom Area Health. Question was asked if that should be changed to the Foundation.
Consensus was to keep it as it is.

o M/S Diane Vellema,/Kay Evers to adjourn. Motion carried.

Hostesses
o July - Connie McCanhy & Marge Paschke
. August - Helen Evers & Kay Evers
o September - Gerri Burmeister & Karen Skarphol

Coming Events -. Monday, August I2, 2024 - Auxiliary Meeting 6:00 P.M.
o Tuesday, August 27, 2024 - Chamber Raffle Drawing on KDOM Kaleidoscope
o Wednesday, September 11,2024 - MAHV Zoom Meeting

The meeting was adjourned at 7:l 8 p.m

Marlene Smith
Recording Secretary



w
WINDOM
AREA HEALTH

Foundation

Founoarroru BoaRo oF DrREcroRs MEETTNG

TuEsDAY, Aucusr 27,2024 | 5:00 PM I LCR
*r lndicotes items needing o motion

MrssroN STATEMENT

Together with Windom Area Heolth, our mission is to promote exceptionol quolity core ond wellbeing

for rural communities in southwest Minnesoto.

I. CALL WAH FOUNDATION ME€TING TO ORDER Greg Scheitel

V

AGENDA

ll. **APPRovnL oF Aceroa

Iil. * * FoulroATtotrt MEETTNG MINUTES

- Approve minutes from regular meeting on JulY 23,2024

tv. **FtNANctAt STATEMENT

- Approve fund balances and July expense report

OLD Bu5INE55

- Strategic Plan Progress

- Golf Tournament RecaP

- Mental Health Fund Solicitation letter

- Mental Health Roundtable Discussion - Sept 11

vt. NEw BUSINESS

- Senior Team Update

- rtEmployee Crisis Fund Applicant

- "Heritage Club" giving levels

- Fundraising event in 2025

- Volunteer Hours

vll. NErr MEETING DArE/TIME - September 24,2024

Greg Scheitel

Kotie Greener

Kotie Greener
Kotie Greener

Kotie Greener

Katie Greener

John Peyerl
Katie Greener

Brody Kerkmon

Brody Kerkmon

Katie Greener

VIII. * + MEETING ADJOURNED Greg Scheitel

Greg Scheitel



WTNDoM AREA HEALTH Fouruoartont

FoUNDATtoN Boano MrrrtruG MtNUTES

JULY 23, 2024, A1 5|OO p,ru. tttt LCR

Attendint: Dan Ortmann, Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Robin Rahn, Claudia Lopez, Katie Greener/Director of
Foundation & Auxiliary, Brady Kerkman/Executive Director of Business Development & Marketing,
Emily Masters/cH Ro

Others:
Absent: Greg Scheitel, shelby Medina/cEO, Jay Grandprey

Recorder: Katie Greener/Director of Foundation & Auxiliary

Mtsstoru Srarrr'arrur
Together with Windom Area Heolth, our mission is to promote exceptionol quolity core and wellbeing

for rurol communities in southwest Minnesota.

CALL To ORDER

WAH Foundation Vice-Cha irperson, Terry Tegels, called the meeting to order at 5:01 p m.

FoUNDATION AGENDA

M/S/C uNANtMousLy To AppRovE THE JuLy 23, 2024 FoUNDATToN AGENDA AS PRESENTED, wlTH A SLIGHT cHANGE oF

MovrNG up EMrLy MAsrERs' sENroR TEAM uPDATE EARLIER oN THE AGENDA (DO/KG).

FoUNDATION MINUTES

M/S/C UNANTMoUSLy TO AppRoVE MtNUTEs FROM THE I UNE 4, 2024 REGULAR MEETING AS PRESENTED (KG/DO)

FINANcIAT STATEMENT

The.,une 2024 Windom Area Health Foundation financial statements were reviewed and approved as

presented. Katie shared that it was discovered that the FY23 Ask For Anything three grantees were not

reimbursed for their projects. Transfers of funds to close-out these awards was completed in July, and will be

on July financial statements.

The progress thermometer showed that we are at about 7% of the 5150,000 goal.

M/s/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS PREsENTED (DO/KG).

OLD BUSINESS

New Board Member lntroductions
Each attendee introduced themselves and welcome new board members Robin Rahn and Claudia Lopez

StrateRic Plan Update

Katie reviewed Strategic Plan progress on the white board. Goals 3 and 4 are in progress. The group discussed

goals progress.

Golf T urname nt: postponed Au ust 23

The golf tournament originally scheduled for June 21 was postponed because of the local flooding. lt will now

be on August 23 at the Windom Country Club. A couple teams dropped off and a couple new ones signed up,

hovering around 10 teams. Katie asked each board member to recruit a team. Sponsorships and raffle prizes

have all been secured. Katie shared that we are on track to meet a 55,000 proceeds goal.

I



Emplov ee Crisis/Focus Fu nd

At the June meeting, the group agreed to pivot the Employee Crisis Fund to the newly formed Employee Focus

Group, to support their annual budget. Soon after this decision was made, the Windom flooding impacted

many, including numerous WAH employees. Over email, the group unanimously agreed to pause the Fund

transition and allow it to stay open until September 1, 2024, for employees to apply.

Seni r Team U d ate
Emily Masters shared several updates from the Senior Team regarding WAH's strategic direction. She included

a handout with a listing of organizational goals, including items such as developing a hospitalist program,

expanding excellent service lines, rebranding "outreach" to "Specialty Clinics," and constructing a medical

building expansion, among other updates.

A member from Senior Team will be at our next two meetings, and then quarterly

**ADDroving Mental Health Fund Policv
The group reviewed a Mental Health Fund Policy that Katie, Brady, and Greg had developed for
policy/pa rameters of the fund. lt was suggested to clarify the max assistance amount per family or per

individual. The group agreed to edit the policy for up to 53,000 per incident, per individual, under section

2.1.3.4. The group agreed that this policy is subject to change in the future, as we learn more best practices for
the eligibility of the Fund and funds disbursement.

* * Emplovee crisis Fund Applicants
The group reviewed two anonymous WAH employee applications for the Employee Crisis Fund. Both

individuals experienced flooding in their home that destroyed their basements and appliances, not covered by

insurance. They each requested S1,000 to offset these unexpected damage expenses. The group agreed that
funds should cover expenses related to flood damages, and that the applicants would be responsible for
providing an invoice or bill that the Foundation can then pay to a third-party vendor. Katie will inform the

applicants of the award and process for accepting funding.

M/S/C uNANrMously ro AppRovE up ro S 1,000 To EAcH AppLrcANr ro covER ExpENsEs RELATED ro FLooD DAMAGE, pArD To

A THIRD PARTY (DO/RR).

M/S/C uNANrMousLy ro AppRovE up ro S2,000 FoR TNcTDENTAL ExpENsEs ro A Hosr A MULTr-couNTy puBLrc LrsrENrNG

SE5SION, AS PRESENTED (KG/DO).

Eaellp sshqol Solicitation Letter, Mental Health Fund

Katie led discussion on the plan for sending a mail appeal for raising funds for the Mental Health Fund. Katie

has a letter drafted and is compiling a mailing list based on lapsed donors, loyal donors, and others. The group

2

NEW BusrNEss

M/S/c uNANrMousLy ro AppRovE THE r\,IENTAL HEALTH FUND poLrcy, wrrH su6GESTED EDrrs, AS pREsENTED (TT/KG).

Lunch & Learn Event - Mental Health Fund

Brady informed the group that one of the Marketing/Foundation team's goals is to host lunch-and-learn

events throughout the year, of which one will be a Foundation-specific event. He brought up the idea of
hosting a public listening session over a lunch hour in September, to share information about the Mental
Health Fund and gather input from key community leaders about the needs around community mental health
and how this Fund could benefit them. The group agreed to proceed with this idea, and Brady/Katie will work
on securing a location and catering option.



agreed that the letter should be sent out by the end of August, in time for "back to school" season. Katie will
take point on mailing out these letters.

The group discussed the goal for this solicitation campaign, and discussed reaching out to local foundations,
churches, and county/city leaders to support the Fund. The group voted for a bold fundraising goal of 550,000,
which would match the Foundation's start-up commitment.

M/S/C uNAN|Mously ro sET A GoAL oF S50,000 FoR THE MENTAL HEALTH FUND AUGUST AppEAt LETTER (TTlDo)

+ * ELEcTRoNIc VoTE wAs TAKEN To AMEND TERRY,S MOTION OF S50,OOO, REVISINC THE GOAL TO S20,OOO ON 8/13/24. SIX

VOTES FOR 
,,YES,,, 

ONE ABSTAIN VOTE.

Heritag e Club - Giving levels Discussion

The group discussed the Foundation's current designations for donor categories, which are based on

cumulative levels of giving. Agenda packets included print-offs of graphics showing donor listings above

S1,000. The Board agreed to further discuss at the next meeting whether to change some of these categories

Katie and Brady will put together a proposalfor giving levels to share at the next meeting.

Women's Health Fund - F inacial Disclosure Form R e

Katie brought to the group's attention the current policy and application for the Women's Health Fund, noting

that the Financial Disclosure Form asks questions that may be considered intrusive or unnecessary for
purposes of fund eligibility. Kay asked why the form asks whether the applicant has filed for bankruptcy in the

last 7 years; Katie will look into this. The group agreed that the form needs revision. Katie will bring a revised

version ofthe policy/application for the group to approve at the August meeting.

The group also agreed that minor revisions to policies (phrasing, verbiage, or formatting for the sake of clarity)

are open to annual review by Katie and Brady, without the need for a formal vote. Any changes to funding

parameters, eligibility, or amounts must be approved by the Board. Katie will keep the Board updated on the

most recent versions of policies and forms.

Volu nteer Hou rs

fatie explained the rationale for tracking Board volunteer hours, and reminded the group that meetings count

as logged hours. Board members added their hours to the spreadsheet'

ThenextFoundationBoardMeetingWillbeheldonAugust2T,2024intheWindomAreaHealthLcR.

The Windom Area Health Foundation meeting was concluded by Vice-Chairperson, Terry Tegels' M/S/C

UNANIMOUSLYIO ADJOURN THE FOUNDATION MEETINC (DO/fi)'

KAY GRoss

WAH Foundation Secretary


